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1 message

Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Tue, Feb 2, 2021 at 8:48 AM
To: Basil Bear <basilbear@wolverinefuels.com>, Tamme Bishop <tamme.jestover@bresnan.net>

Good morning.

Please see attached file. | think that the ARR review should be relatively simple this year.
Thanks,

Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist Il
Active Mines Regulatory Program

c @ COLORADO
-
’ Department of Natural Resources

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

P 303.866.3567, extension 8113 | Cell 720.601.2276

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

rob.zuber@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us

E 2020ARR_Bowie1_DRMS initial_review.pdf
205K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=962497745c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar-5013919662485997583&simpl=msg-a%3Ar-55201183... 1/1


mailto:rob.zuber@state.co.us
http://mining.state.co.us/
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=962497745c&view=att&th=177636e5347f2b82&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_kko6f9hj0&safe=1&zw

@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

February 2, 2021

Basil Bear

Bowie Resources, LLC (BRL)
P.O. Box 1488

Paonia, CO 81428

Re: Bowie No. 1 Mine, Permit C-1981-38,
Initial Review of the 2020 ARR

Dear Mr. Bear:

On January 28, 2021, the Division received BRL’s 2020 Annual Reclamation Report (ARR). | have the
following issues regarding this report:

1. The date in the footer of the form is incorrect.
2. There are inconsistencies between the descriptions of reclamation by year and the summary table on
page 31:
a. The 2009 data has several inconsistencies.
b. For 2008 data, Zone 1-C from the summary table is not shown in the description for this
year, and there appears to be a discrepancy with Zone 2-B.

Please address these issues, and then I can give you my feedback on the ARR form itself. (I think that will be
a relatively simple task after the work Tamme Bishop did on this last year.) As always, call or e-mail me
with any questions related to this review, and/or submit a formal response via the Division’s ePermitting
system.

Thank you,
WS D —f

Robert D. Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist 11

Cc via email: Tamme Bishop, J.E. Stover & Associates, Inc.
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